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radgett, Reginald (COPS)

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi [(&ata

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 2:45 PM

To: Padgett, Reginald (COPS)

Cc: Taha Seid

Subject: Re: USDOJ-COPS GPRS Drawdown Access Verification- Taha Seid

Yes that is fine. I set him up on the nexgen system as a user. Has that not shown up?

On Dec 23,2014 11:28 AM, "Padgett, Reginald (COPS)" <Reginald.Padgett3@usdoj.gov> wrote:
Greetings Hedieh Mirahmadi, President

Recently, Taha Seid, Controller
the following COPS grant(s):

gsrequested access to the Grant Payment Request System (GPRS) for

2014-CK-WX-K043

Because this person is not currently listed as a point of contact for the grant(s), we must obtain written approval from an
authorized Agency official allowing the requestor access to the above mentioned grant(s). Please respond to this email
indicating your approval or denial of access to GPRS.

Access to GPRS includes the ability to draw down funds from your grant, as well as see some previous transactions on
this grant. More information can be found on our website at hitp://iwww.cops. usdoi.gov/Defaultasp?ltem=739.

Thank you,

Reginald Padgett on behalf of COPS GPRS Registration
Reginald Padgett

Staff Accountant

US Department of Justice

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services
Finance Division | 11th Floor

145 N Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20530
Reginald. Padgett3@usdai.gov

(0) 202.514-1207

(f) 202.514-2852

www.cops.usdoj.gov
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Fadget, Reginald (COPS)

From: Hedieh Mirahmadi {33
Sent: Tuesday, December

k]

To: Padgett, Reginald (COPS)
Cc: Taha Seid
Subject: Re: USDOJ-COPS GPRS Drawdown Access Verification- Taha Seid

Yes that is fine. I set him up on the nexgen system as a user. Has that not shown up?

On Dec 23,2014 11:28 AM, "Padgett, Reginald (COPS)" <Reginald.Padgett3(@usdoj.gov> wrote:
Greetings Hedieh Mirahmadi, President

Recently, Taha Seid, Controller
the following COPS grant(s):

g requested access to the Grant Payment Request System (GPRS) for

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
this grant. More information can be found on our website at http://www.cops.usdoi.gov/Default. asp?ltem=739.

Thank you,

Reginald Padgett on behalf of COPS GPRS Registration
Reginald Padgett

Staff Accountant

US Department of Justice

Office of Community Oriented Policing Services
Finance. Division | 11th Floor

145 N Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20530
Reginald. Padgeti3@usdoj. gov

(0) 202.514-1207

(f) 202.514-2852

WWW.Cops. Usdof. gov
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If other, please

specify: |

|President

|
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SECTION 4: EXECUTIVE INFORMATION

Note: Listing individuals without uftimate programmatic and financial authority for the grant could delay the review of your application, or remove your
application from consideration.

A. Law Enforcement Executive/Agency Executive Information:

ForLaw Enforcement Agencies: This is the highest ranking law enforcement official within your jun'sdiction (e.g.. Chief of Police, Sheriff, or
equivalent). This section below has been pre-populated from the information listed in your COPS Agency Portal Account. {f this information is no
longer coirect, please loginto your COPS Agency Portal account and make the necessaiy corrections before proceeding with this application. For
assistance, please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770.

For Non-Law Enforcement Agencies: This is the highest ranking individual in the applicant agency (e.g., CEQ, President, Chairperson, Director,
etc.) who has the authority to apply for this grant on behalf of the applicant agency. If the grant is awarded, this position would ultimately be responsible
for the programmatic implementation of the award. This section below has been pre-populated from the inforration listed in your COPS Agency Porial
Account. If this information is no longer correct, please log in to your COPS Agency Portal account and make the necessary corrections before
proceeding with this application. For assistance, please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770.

Y our agency previously indicated that if awarded, this grant would be usedin a written conlracting airangement to receive law enforcement sefvices
(e.g., a town which is contracting with a neighboring sheriff's department to receive services). T herefore, question 4A, should display the executive
infonmation for the agency which will be providing the law enforcement services under this grant (e.g., Sheriff). Question 48 should display the
executive information for the government agency which will be receiving the law enforcement services under this grant (i.e., Mayor, City Manager,
etc.). Before proceeding with this application, we ask that you please logonto the COPS Agency Portal to update the agency providing law
enforcement services as your Law Enforcement Executive/Agency Executive Information. This infonnation wifl be used to populate Section 4 of this
application, so please ensure its accuracy.

Title: President

First Name: Hedieh M!: Last Name: Mirahmadi Suffix:

Agency Name: World Org. for Resource Development and Education
Street [ NG R A

Street2: [} (& )
ciy: TS Stole (5] 2ir/ Postal Code: [[YY
Telephone Number: 2025951355 Fax: Email: fa}K{s)
Edit Contact information

B. Government Executive/Financial Official Information:

For Government Agencies: This i s the highest ranking govermment official within your jurisdiction (e.g., Mayor, City Administrator, or equivalent).
This section below has been pre-populated from the informalion listed in your COPS Agency Portal Account. If this inforiation is no longer correct,
please log in to your COPS Agency Portal account and make the necessary conections before proceeding with this application. For assistance,
please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770,

For Non-Government Agencies: This is the financial official who has the authority to apply for this grant on behalfof the applicant agency (e.g., CFO,
Treasurer, etc.). If the grantis awarded, this position would ultimately be responsible for the financial management of the award. Please note that
information for non-executive positions (e.g., clerks, trustees, etc.) is not acceptable. This section below has been pre-poputated from the information
fisted in your COPS Agency Portal Account. If:this information is no longer correct, please log in to your COPS Agency Poital account and make the
necessary corrections before proceeding with this application. For assistance, please call the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770.

Title: Administrator

First Name: Shadi Mi: Last Name: Afshar Suffix:

Agency Name: Wosld Org. for Resource Development and Education

Street: s E{e)! :
Street2

City: State/{e}§ Zip / Postal Cod
Telephone Number: 2025951355 Fax: Email {{e) J{s Sk
Edit Contact Information

b) -

C. Apnlication Contact Information:

Application Contact: Enter the application contact's name and contact information.

Tille:

First Name:  [Hedigh | M | | Last Name:  [Mirabmadi

| Suffix: Select Cnexi e

Agency Name:

World Organization for Resource Development and Education

Page 6 of 39
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Workplace XT: Step Approval Page 1 of 1
Phillips, Jennifer | Thursday, January 29, 2015 Help | Close
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£24 Track Status
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@ GrantFolder

"CPD"

"MD07322"
"2014CKWXK043"
"A-20091673"
"World Org. for Resource Development and Education”
9/1/1412:00 AM
8/31/16 12:00 AM
"Hedieh Mirahmadi"
1/23/15 12:00 AM
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1/23/15 12:00 AM
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< Select a response>

Commen:
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Launched by: svec-fnconfig
taunched on: 1/28/15 3:29 PM

Received on: 1/29/15 10:56 AM

© Copyright IBM Corp. 2002, 2011, All Rights Reserved.
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